NHS|

University Hospitals Sussex
NHS Foundation Trust

Minutes

Minutes of the Hospital Liaison Group (HLG) meeting held on Thursday 28"
November, 2024 at 6.00pm in the Audrey Emerton Building.

Present Clir Tristram Burden (TB) Local Councillor — Chair
Terece Walters (TW) Hospital Nurse Director
Peter Lane (PL) Hospital Director Brighton Campus
Jonathan Steele (JS) Strategic Capital Programme Manager
Julian Redpath (JR) Local Resident
Marylis Redpath (MR) Local Resident
Ann Diver (AD) Local Resident
Rob Donaldson (RD) Local Resident
Lloyd Russell-Moyle (LRM) Local Resident
Sarah Dawson (SD) Local Resident
Ann Howard (AH) Local Resident
Eve Vamvas (EV) Local Resident
Ben Daines (BD) Brighton and Hove City Council
David Fisher (DF) Brighton and Hove City Council

Apologies Roy Evans (RE) Director of Capital Development & Property
Theo Cronin (TC) Head of External Affairs — Communications & Engagement
Trevor Fitzgerald (TF) Director of Facilities & Estates

1. Hospital Director Welcome and Introductions

TW opened the meeting by welcoming the attendees and noted the above
apologies.

2. Chair’s Opening Remarks

TB welcomed everyone to the meeting.

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The Trust was unable to provide printed copies of previous minutes to the meeting
but had circulated to the contact list via email on 15" November. The Trust team
will ensure printed copies of the minutes from the 3 October 2024 and this
meeting will be available at the next meeting.

4. “You Said, We Did”

TW presented this section to the meeting, giving an update on how items raised
by residents have been progressed or resolved since the last meeting.




Residents Questions on Hospital Operational Matters

AD advised that a sign referencing the Barry Building is still in place on LO3 link
corridor from Thomas Kemp Tower (TKT) to the Royal Alexandra Children’s
Hospital (RACH). TW will take these comments back to the signage project and
reiterated that any further feedback would be gratefully received. AD also advised T™W
some patients are receiving letters with insufficient or unclear directions. Again,
TW asked for anything found to be raised straight away so that it can be resolved.

TB asked if groups like ‘Speak Out’ (Autism and Learning Disability advocates)
have been involved in the signage redesign. TW confirmed that the Trust has
consulted with a range of representatives.

LRM noted that the signage totem on the corner of Eastern Road and Bristol Gate
is still broken and asked if it will be fixed. TW replied that she would pick this up T™W
with estates colleagues.

LRM noted that the layby in front of the Louisa Martindale Building (LMB) has had
the text on the road changed. JS confirmed that BHCC Highways has changed
this from ‘Patient Transport’ to ‘Ambulances’. LRM highlighted that where parking
signs have been removed from the LMB’s external pillars, they have left unsightly | TW /JS
marks. TW and JS will pick this up with Estates.

LRM reminded TW that he had raised the need for better signage for children from
the LMB entrance to the RACH, specifically suggesting that signage aimed at
children be installed and that the Rocking Horse charity may be very interested in
supporting this. JS to speak to the Trust’'s comms lead for the signage project JS
about this.

LRM asked if consideration has been given to providing a dedicated route to the
RACH from the front of the site, as previous versions of the design had shown a
stair up to the South Service Road (SSR). JS confirmed that the stairs have been
removed from the design as the Trust wants to keep pedestrians off the SSR.

RD noted that the signage requesting drivers on the North Service Road (NSR)
has improved the situation, but there are still some being used and some of the
signs are obscured. TW acknowledged it is difficult to completely control and had
spoken to a taxi driver only a few days ago. LRM suggested that a letter to the
Taxi Office to remind drivers to note use their horns to attract attention.

RD thanked the Trust for removing the slide, but asked what is happening about
the symbols as there is still being used on occasion. TW responded that there is
a child currently being allowed to use them for therapeutic reasons, but the Trust
is planning to add something to reduce the volume.

SD raised that Brighton College is intending to submit a planning application in
the new year for a development on their two sites on Eastern Road and Walpole
Road. JS responded that the Trust is aware of the plans and are in
correspondence with Brighton College and have raised concerns that part of the
proposals are for vehicles to exit onto Bristol Gate. The Trust needs to be assured
that the proposals are appropriate and do not adversely impact the Blue Light
route on Bristol Gate.

BD advised the meeting that when Brighton College’s planning application is
submitted it will include a Transport Assessment which will have to consider the
cumulative impact of their proposals and other developments with permission that

Minutes page 2



will be commencing in the next 5 years which with be considered by the Highway
Authority and the Local Planning Authority.

DF added that in addition, they will be required to submit a Construction and
Environmental Management Plan setting out their plans for the building phase and
this will be commented on by the Local Authority to mitigate the impact.

Update on 3Ts Stage 2

JS presented this section of the presentation to the meeting. This included an
update confirming the demolition works are now complete and giving an overview
of the scope of further enabling works the Trust is looking to progress next.

The Trust submitted the Section 73 Planning Amendment at the end of October
as targeted. BD explained that the application was validated after a few weeks
and backdated to 4" November. The public consultation letters are due to be
distributed and the documents all available on the council’s planning portal w/c 2"
December.

The statutory determination period from the 4™ November 2024 runs to the end of
February 2025, though BD noted that with the application needing to go to
Planning Committee, this would be more likely March 2025.

From the date that the letters are sent out, there will be 30 days for the consultation
period, but any comments made during the determination period will be accepted
and included in the report to the Planning Committee.

JS presented further detail about the proposed drop-off area and public footway
following the query at the previous meeting about the potential for an additional
pedestrian crossing. There is space for a crossing to be located towards the west
of the Stage 2 site, but the impact on traffic flow with the proximity to the existing
outside the Louisa Martindale Building will need to be assessed against the benefit
to pedestrians.

JS also presented a side by side comparison of the previously consented scheme
and the current proposals, as requested at the previous meeting.

Residents Questions on 3Ts Stage 2

AH asked what the Travel Plan will cover, as taxis queue on Paston Place at the
taxi rank.

LRM asked whether the application will require Community Infrastructure Levy
(CIL) / Section 106 (S106) contributions from the hospital. BD responded that the
hospital is exempt from the CIL and advised that the S106 will relate to the Travel
Plan and construction employment and training, explaining that since CIL was
introduced, the S106 can only relate to the development site.

LRM asked whether it will be possible to make representations regarding the
green spaces, as there seems an opportunity to have a children’s play space/
landscaping/ activities in the public realm between the Louisa Martindale Building
and Sussex Cancer Centre. BD responded that there isn’t a policy requirement
for the hospital to provide something in the same way there would be for a
residential development. JS responded that it is not something that the hospital
has considered but will.

Minutes page 3



LRM also raised that the condition of Eastern Road is poor in different areas
particularly the stretch between Brighton College and the hospital and asked if
there is an opportunity to undertake remediations soon. DF advised that BHCC
Highways has repairs to Eastern Road in their programme. LRM requested DF
to bring an indication of the timescales for this to the next meeting.

MR asked what height of the Barry Building was. JS did not have the figure to
hand at the meeting, but it will be possible to see on the planning portal.

LRM asked what the view up Paston Place will look like for the new Sussex
Cancer Centre. JS responded that this view is within the Townscape and Visual
Impact Assessment document submitted with the application (post meeting note:
View 15).

DF

9. Any Other Business
There was no other business raised.
10. Date of the Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 6™ February 2025 (post meeting note:
changed from previously proposed 30™ January 2025).

Minutes page 4




NHS|

University Hospitals Sussex
NHS Foundation Trust

Hospital Liaison Group

Action Log as at

28/11/2024
Meetir_lg e Action Review Date Status
Raised
25 uy20aa [l revie snage st e e of e Sussex By ot sding o ™| asousserzou | opEN
250 July 2024 'tI)'X\(/:IXth(I)I iﬂ\éers:;%e:itﬁgt-he humming noise coming from the catering block and report W 31 October 2024 OPEN
g Ociber oz [ ake e corments ecenedegang snage for Teave ATISSOns | Tw | 2 November202¢ | OPEN
267 November 2024 [ 415,098 o 30 n L0 ik codor bt TKT and RACHWREN | 1w | g oy 2025 | OPEN
28t November 2024 '(I)']}/\I/E;oS t%r%algiszdwz;t:dEBSrtgils égltlglagues to repair the signage totem on the corner ™ 6" February 2025 OPEN
25 Nevmber 2024 [0 0 Dk e unsnty ot ton e LB plsiy ety | rwiis | onremayazs | oPeN
26 Novemoer 2024 1319 558K o he Tt comme e for e sgnege rject sbout hepotntal | 35| gnropuay 2025 | OPEN
28t November 2024 [E)gsttcértr)]rigg;dn. indication of timescale for BHCC Highway’s planned repairs to DE 6 February 2025 OPEN




